

# BEN MOLDAVE

709 Dahlia St. NW, Washington, DC 20012  
202.255.2445  
ben@1upstudios.net | www.1upstudios.net

## SUMMARY

---

Senior interactive designer with over 9 years of agency experience. Able to produce high-quality concepts and interactive creative material and can lead and mentor others to do the same. Excellent at multitasking, collaborating with team members and clients, and overseeing interactive aspects of projects. Works proactively, constructively, and positively in a deadline-oriented team environment or solo setup.

## SKILLS

- 
- + Expert in Photoshop, Illustrator, Dreamweaver, and MS Office with ability to coach others
  - + Extensive Mac OS experience, including troubleshooting, and proficiency in PC
  - + Knowledgeable in InDesign, Flash, After Effects, Fireworks, HTML, and foundations of UX/UI
  - + Excellent design abilities and time/resource management skills
  - + Exceptional interpersonal, communication, leadership, and organizational skills

## EXPERIENCE

---

**RTC, Washington, DC** | Interactive Designer, 4.2010 - 5.2013 | Senior Interactive Designer, 5.2013 - present

Leadership role in concepting and designing websites, responsive and mobile sites, emails, apps, infographics, and banner ads. In charge of interactive design aspects of projects with little need for oversight. Oversees and mentors interactive design freelancers and junior designers. Other responsibilities include direct client interactions, relationship building, and participating in design presentations, as well as coordinating with the UX team and contributing to and QAing the development process.

**Clients include:** Audi, Pfizer, Biogen Idec, Windstream Communications, Johnson & Johnson

**xeroproject, inc, Washington, DC** | Senior Designer, 1.2009 - 4.2010

Senior role in designing and producing websites, emails, and banner ads from start to finish. Preparing comps for Flash, animating and optimizing them, as well as overseeing the development process. Other responsibilities include client interactions and relationship building, participating in design presentations.

**Clients include:** Majesco Entertainment, Universal Records, vitaminwater, Nicktoons Network, Boyz II Men

**Hirshorn Zuckerman Design Group, Rockville, MD** | Web Designer, 5.2004 - 12.2008

Responsible for designing websites, emails, landing pages, banner ads, Flash animations and storyboards. Spearheaded web production and production supervision. Other responsibilities included information architecture and site map planning, XML set-up and creation and work, and basic HTML work.

**Clients include:** Marriott, XM Satellite Radio, JBG Properties, NFL Network, Washington Capitals

## EDUCATION

---

**American University, Washington DC**  
B.S. Multimedia Design & Development, 5.2004  
Graduation with University Honors and magna cum laude

## DESIGN AWARDS

- 
- 6.2009 NASHBASH Website** – Art Director’s Club Award, Designer
  - 6.2009 Gardening Mama Website** – Art Director’s Club Award, Designer
  - 3.2008 Fleet St. Kiosk** – Addy Award for Interactive Consumer Multimedia, Designer
  - 9.2007 View 14 Web site** – STEP Magazine Best of Web Citation of Merit, Designer
  - 3.2007 Maxim Condos Web site** – Addy Citation of Excellence for HTML Consumer site, Designer